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State Court Administrators Office (SCAO)

Questions & Responses for the “eCourtMN Project Manager” RFP 

	No
	Questions
	Responses

	1. 
	Under “Required Skills”, the RFP lists the following requirement –

“Experience in managing large public sector projects.”

Will similar experience in managing large private sector projects be deemed as failing this requirement?

	Not necessarily failing, but may not be given the same consideration as the stated requirement. 

	2. 
	Please confirm that this is a Staff Augmentation, Time and Materials RFP?


	Affirmative.

	3. 
	“Project Related Submission Requirements” of this RFP makes the following statement -

“Total, not-to-exceed cost, including all travel and related expenses, for Vendor’s proposal”

Please confirm that providing an all exclusive hourly billing rate in the cover of the vendor proposal will satisfy this requirement?

If not, please clarify what SCA expects from vendors in order to satisfy this requirements?


	In order to satisfy the requirement the “Total, not-to-exceed cost” must include the hourly billing rate and any anticipated travel and/or related expenses. Regarding Travel and Related expenses see Appendix III Section II CONSIDERATION AND TERMS OF PAYMENT, Subsection A, Consideration: “It is understood that no funds are being encumbered under this contract for travel and related expenses, and parking and copying.  To the extent that travel or copying is necessary, the STATE will reimburse CONTRACTOR through its regular non-State employee expense reimbursement process, or arrange to pay directly, for pre-approved airfare, lodging, meals, and ground transportation (“travel and subsistence expenses”) or pre-approved copying expenses; provided, that CONTRACTOR shall be reimbursed for travel and subsistence expenses in the same manner and in no greater amount than provided in the STATE’S current Administrative Policy on Travel and Reimbursement.  CONTRACTOR shall not be reimbursed for travel and subsistence expenses or copying expenses unless it has received prior written approval for such expenses from the STATE, and the STATE will separately encumber the necessary funds.  

	4. 
	Please confirm that a SCA Project Manager will be responsible for directing the selected vendor’s resource(s) work tasks/assignments?


	An IT Manager from the Information Technology Division of the SCAO will be responsible for directing the selected vendor’s resource’s work tasks/assignments

	5. 
	Is there an incumbent vendor who is currently, or has previously, been engaged to perform duties similar to the work outlined in this SOW? 

If yes, who is the incumbent vendor?


	Affirmative. 
Hollstadt & Associates, Inc

	6. 
	If there is an incumbent vendor, will that vendor be allowed to respond to this RFP?


	Affirmative.

	7. 
	Does SCA have a pre-determined/allocated budget (either hourly billing rate or total project cost) for these positions? 

If yes, can you please share the budgeted amount?


	The SCAO is seeking a reasonable hourly rate commensurate with the services described in the RFP.
Negative.

	8. 
	Please confirm whether selected vendor will be paid on an hourly basis for services provided under this contract, based on SCA approved contractor time sheets, or if selected vendor will be paid based on completed/signed-off deliverables?


	Selected vendor will be paid on an hourly basis for services provided under this contract, based on SCAO approved contractor time sheets.

	9. 
	Please confirm that selected resource will be working 100% on-site in the SCA office located at 25 Rev Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 

St. Paul, MN 55155 throughout the life of the contract.


	No travel is anticipated. The expectation is that the resource will work 100% on-site at the SCAO located at 25 Rev Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 

St. Paul, MN 55155 throughout the life of the contract.



	10. 
	Please confirm if anticipated utilization of all selected resources will be 40 hours per week, for the life of the contract (excluding State holidays)?

If no, will SCA share the anticipated weekly utilization for each position


	Affirmative. 

	11. 
	Please confirm SCA will provide selected resources with work space, and all necessary hardware/software and laptop/desktop computers to perform the responsibilities outlined in this SOW.


	Affirmative.

	12. 
	What is the anticipated daily work schedule for selected vendor resource(s) (8AM - 5PM, Monday thru Friday)?


	8AM - 5PM, Monday thru Friday, excluding State Holidays and mutually agreed upon unpaid vacation or sick leave.

	13. 
	Is there any expected travel needed of the selected vendor resource(s) to perform the duties outlined in this SOW?


	Negative.

	14. 
	Section VII, A.1 Certificate of Insurance

Please confirm if vendor’s proposal will be deemed non-responsive is a COI is not submitted with proposal.

Would it be acceptable for the selected vendor to provide a Certificate of Insurance once the contract has been awarded and finalized?


	Any vendor proposal will be deemed non-responsive is a COI is not submitted with proposal.

Negative.

	15. 
	Section VII, A.5 Financial Stability

Please confirm what evidence SCA is seeking vendors to provide to prove financial stability.

Our company is privately held; hence, financial information is highly confidential.  Will vendor’s proposal be deemed non-responsive if they are unable to provide financial statements due to confidentiality reasons?


	Most generally acceptable evidence is the P&L from most recent annual report.
See Section VII Submission Requirements, Subsection A General Requirements, para 6 Trade Secrets sub-para b (page 7) for instructions on submitting confidential financial information.  

Failure to provide evidence may cause the vendor’s proposal to be deemed non-responsive subject to the discretion of the SCAO.  

	16. 
	Please confirm that the selected Project Manager resource will be required to be engaged throughout the entire three year duration of this project.

If no, please provide the anticipated duration for which SCA would need to engage the selected vendor’s Project Manager resource.


	The proposed engagement is to begin on or around August 8, 2012 and end June 30, 201.
SCAO reserves the right to extend the engagement in 1 year increments. 

	17. 
	Please clarify that this is a Time and Material or Firm Fixed Price contract. 

	See questions 7 and 8 above.

	18. 
	Please provide the budget for the eCourtMN PROJECT MANAGER contract 

	See question 7 above.

	19. 
	Does the State require that the contracted vendor supply a Project Manager on a 40 hour work week, except for holidays and illness?
	See questions 10 and 12 above.

	20. 
	On Page 8 of the RFP, the State is asking for a not to exceed cost from the vendors. This value will be used for comparing proposal and determining the winning vendor.  If this is a Time and Material contract, should vendor provide just a single hourly rate? If this is a Firm Fixed Price contract, should the vendor provide a single total price quote?

	This is anticipated to be a Time and Material contract. Vendors should provide a single hourly rate.

See related question 3 above.

	21. 
	Is the State implementing a COTS solution? If so, what is the solution?

	Several. Each of them customized for the MN Judicial Branch. 
Odyssey File and Serve, Tyler Technologies, Plano Texas; SessionWorks – Judge Edition, Tyler Technologies, Plano Texas; SessionWorks – Clerk Edition, Tyler Technologies, Plano Texas.

	22. 
	Will the State provide the project manager’s work environment (work station, printer, phone, etc.) including the license for MS Project 2010?

	See question 11 above.

	23. 
	Does the State have and use a collaborative project tool, such as SharePoint? 

	Affirmative. SharePoint 2010.

	24. 
	Does the State have project management processes in place for Risk Management, Issue Management, and Change Control? 

	Affirmative.  Managing these processes will be the responsibility of the contracted resource. See Section III Required Tasks in the RFP.

	25. 
	Will there be any parking fees to park onsite? 


	Affirmative.

	26. 
	General: Will the State provide the Contractor with work space, including a desk and a chair, and access to the Internet while working onsite? 


	See question 11 above. 

	27. 
	Section VII.5, page 7, Financial Stability: Will submission of our 2011 audited financial statements suffice for this requirement? 


	Affirmative.

	28. 
	Section VII.6.b, page 7, Trade Secrets: May we submit our audited financial statements in a separately, sealed envelope? 
If so, will a single hard copy suffice? 


	See Section VII Submission Requirements, Subsection A General Requirements, para 6 Trade Secrets sub-para b (page 7) for instructions on submitting confidential financial information.  

Affirmative.



	29. 
	Appendix IV, Section I: Please confirm that where it is written “Integration Architects, Inc.”, the language should instead reference “General Contractor”. 


	Affirmative.

	30. 
	Appendix IV, Section II. Please confirm that the contract termination date should be “no later than June 30, 2013” instead of the written “no later than June 30, 2012” date. 


	Affirmative. 
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